

Jane Scott

From: Jane Scott
Sent: February 5, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: About the 2018 RRRP rate - the RRRP balance continues to build

Adrian

When I look at this a couple of questions immediately come to mind:

-why was the payment amount in July so low?

-why does the RRRP variance account after July 1, 2017 still include the payments to HONI and the MOE recovery? I would have thought they would have been separate. Is there a separate variance account for that portion?

Thanks

Jane

From: Adrian Pye [mailto:Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Jane Scott <Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>
Cc: adrina.pye@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: About the 2018 RRRP rate - the RRRP balance continues to build

Jane,

The RRRP balance continues to build, can we discuss this and whether, and when, the OEB would consider resetting the RRRP rate.

Adrian

Adrian Pye | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO|120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858

From: Jane Scott [<mailto:Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>]
Sent: December 21, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: About the 2018 RRRP rate

Adrian

I would be happy to talk to you about the RRRP decision. Please give me a call when you have time or let me know a convenient time for me to call you.

I am in and out of meetings this afternoon, but am around after 3:30 pm today or tomorrow morning.

Thanks

Jane

Jane Scott | Manager, Rates | Major Applications | Applications

Ontario Energy Board2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Phone: 416-544-5174

Cell: 647-271-3174

Email: Jane.Scott@oeb.ca

please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

- “Please note my email address has changed to Jane.Scott@oeb.ca Please update your address book accordingly”



Jane

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Jane Scott <Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: About the 2018 RRRP rate

From: Adrian Pye [<mailto:Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: About the 2018 RRRP rate

Ted,

Concerns have been raised about the 2018 RRRP rate being set at an amount which under - collects, who at the OEB should I talk with about this?

Adrian

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois

applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.